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srn I CTL y PERSON/\L & CONF IDEN TI /\L 

Dear Secretnry of State. 

The Taoiseach interrupted his election campaign last evening ta 

consid_c~ reports that the British Government is a~out to embark 

on a definitive stage in its formulation of a new initiative in 

Northern Ireland. The information available to us suggests that 

the policy proposals in their latest form would be · certain to be 

unacceptable to the minority in N~r~hern Ireland and hence unwork-

able. The Taoiseach asked me to convey our concern to you without 
delay. 

During the election ~ampaign here, we have deliberately refrained from 

have not hesitated to do so and despite the politically significant 

any criticism of your initiative despite the fact that the Opposition 

fact that the SDLP have publicly criticised the proposals in outright 
term8. 

It appeared to us from statements by yourself and Lord Gowri~, as 

indeed from earlier exchanges in the Anglo-Irish framework, th~t there 

were two basic objectives involved in your approach: 

(1) The objective of devising a system of devolution which would 

command the consensus of both sections of the community in 

Northern Ireland and ~ould be proof against boycntt: and 
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STRICTLY PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Secretary of state. 

The Taoiseach interrupted his election campaign last evening to 

consid_c~ reports that the Bri tish Government is a~out to embark 

on a definitive stage in its formulation of a new initiative in 

Northern Ireland. The information available to us suggests th8t 

the policy proposals in their latest form would be -certain to be 

unaccep~ab1e to th~ minority in N~rthern Irelan~ and hence un~ork-

able. -The Taoiseach asked me to convey our concern to you without 

delay. 

During the election ~ampaign here, we have deliberately refrained from 

any criticism of your initiative despite the fact that the Opposition 

have not hesitated to do so and despite the politically significant 

fact that the SDLP have publicly criticised the proposals in outright 

terms. 

It appeared to us from statements by yourself and Lord Gowri~, as 

indeed from earlier exchanges in the Anglo-Irish framework, th~t there 

were two basic objectives involved in your approach: 

(1) The objective of devising a system of devolution ~hich would 

command the consensus of both sections of the community in 

Northern Ireland and ~ould be proof against boycott: and 
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(2) The ob)ective of accommodating the two identities in Northern 

Ireland in any political solution. 

For our part.~e fully support these objectives . 
.·. 
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Report~ of the proposals now being considered indicate that:they are not 

likely to qChieve the above objectives. This is n matter for serious 

concern. The position is all the more serious because of ear!ier expectations 

aroused by reports in the media of a willingness to consider ideas under 

both. h·eadings which went for beyond the present proposals. 

As ~e understand them the proposals now seem confined to very limited 

tinkering on the question of identity. On the question of devolution the 

present proposals would, in public perception, not go much further than the 

majority report of the Convention which wos itself properly rejected by your . 

Government. We believe that i[ Jyour Government were now to move along 

these lines the result in Northern Ireland would be a very scriou~ setback. 

The effect moreover on Anglo-Irish relations would be damaging as no Irish 

Government could publicly surport such proposals and this \!Jould inev.itably 

be seen as a public brenkdo · n of a ne\!Jly - estab lished Anglo -Irish 

rela~ionship. 

\~e are anxious to have the best possible climate for the further i., provemen ~ 

of nglo-Irish relations. Such a climate ~ould facilitate t e fur ·hc: devel -

opnen of coopera·ion in the areas no~ under discussion inc~ud~ ng the 

ideas in relation to security rnd f git• c offendc s hich have emerged frow 

the discussions or the J\ttorncys General c:.ind from our mm subse quent 

consideration of the possible dcsirnbility of li1aking a brcd:through on thi s 

front. 
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(2) The objective of accommodating the two identities in Northern 

Ireland in any political solution. 

for our part . we fully support these objectives. 
.'. 
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Reports of the proposals now being considered indi~ate that:they are not 

likely to achieve the above objectives. This is a matter for serious 

concern. The position is all the more serious because of ear!ier expectations 

aroused by reports in the media of a willingness to consider ideas under 

both h~adings which went far beyond the present proposals. 

As ~e understand them the proposals now seem confined to very limited 

tinkering on the question of identity. On the question of devolution the 

present proposals would, in public perception, not go much further than the 

majority report of the Convention which wos itself properly rejected by your . 

Government. We believe that if ·your Government were now to move along 

these lines the result in Northern Ireland would be a very seriou~ setback. 

The effect moreover on Anglo-Irish relations would be damaging as no Irish 

Government could publicly support SUCll proposals and this ~ould inevltably 

be seen as a public breakdo'n of a newly- establ ished Anglo -Iri sh 

rela~ionship. 

He are anxious to have the best possible climate for the further i. proverr.enl-

of nglo-Irish relations. Such a clinaLe lould focilita e t e fur -he: devel -

op ent of cooperation in the areas no~ under discussion inc~uding the 

ideas in relation to securi ty und fugi tive offender s . hich have e'lergcd fror.. 

the discussions er the Attorneys General and from our oun subsc /uent 

consideration of the possible desir(]bility of making a brc2kLhrough en this 

front. 
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We must urge most strongly thc:it nny mov~ t .o (jive definition to proposals 

~'y·C- · 
\lltfich \llould have these ncgati vc effects should be deferred for a b.r-i~f 

period to give time for further consul b ti on ond to give time for our 

Governrn6Qt to take decisions which could provide a fu::-th e r helpful input. 

We must emphasise that it would not be understood by any part ~ of public 

opinion here were your Government to choose to proceed along the lines 

indicated at the precise moment of the virtual vacuum created by the final 

stage of a national . election campaign. Orice the election is over, we ~ould 

hope>as I indicated to you at our London mecting
1
to make a contribution 

to the formulation of a package which would be as widely accept ab le as 

possible. 

With al l person~l good wishes. 

Yours sincerely, 
\ 
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We must urge most strongly that any mov~ fo give definition to proposals 

~'y·c-· 
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